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Los Angeles lifge COas

P 0 Box 272, Arcsde Ste.,
Los Angeles, Ccle
Gontlomen: -

Your lottor of June 16th quoting & price
of 28¢ cents por foot F 0 B Los Angoles on 6 inch lioe.
14 geuge pipe, hes been roceived.

I presume this pricc is meant to cover
doutle riveted double dipped pipe, and if thie is the
easc, you mey suip 700 £%. at your osrliest convenionce.
Pipe skould be billed %o Cuyémucu lieter COoey San Diogoe.

1f you can not fill tho order prouptly.
¥XKadly wire uBe

Yory tmily yours,

Assistant lienager,
FlP=-BX

.‘t. 1 ‘l. . - 2o -c.’ﬁﬂdﬂmmﬂm . -

GCEO. RENWICK, PREBIDENT AND MANAGER
,L T DBROWN , Vice PresineEny ano Secwevany

- R ey A A

MAIN OFFICE AMD WORMG
LENARD, MINERVA AND CHENEY STREETS
0.00X 272 ARCADE STATION
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BRANCH

TAFT, CAL.

INCORPORATED
Y e
MANUFACTURERS OF
RIVETED STEEL WELL AND WATER PIPE,
OIL AND WATER TANKS
ALL KINDS OF SHEET IRON WORK

O eae—

June
Sixteen
Nineteen Fifteen.

Los ANGELES, CAL.

Cuyamaca Water Company
San Deigo, Calif.,

Gentlemen:

Yours or June 11 received, and we
are enclosing you one ot our price lists on
riveted steel water pipe, fittings, well pipe,
and so forth.

We are pleased to quote you on
750' 6" #16 Water plpe. per foot « 24
750! 6" 14 o . 28%
1500! 4u #15 " 1" " " .17
15001 4“ #14 f " L] " .19.6.

These prices are f.o.p0., cara. Los Angeles, and ,
are an approximate discount of 10% & 5% 1rom
list, mad there is an adaitional discount ot 2%

tor caah.

Thanking you for the inquiry and hop-
ing to be favored with your future business, we
are

Yours truiy

LOS ANGELES MANUFACTURING COMPANY

oo Taroies

President,

CUYAMACA WATER CO.
FLE N0,

DO NOT REMOVE
ANY LETTER
FROM THIS FILE.
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MAIN OFFICE AND WORNKG
LENARD, MINERVA AND CHENEY STREETS
PO . DOX 272 AHCADE 3STATION

GEO. RENWICK, PRcsi0tnT aAnD Manactr

GLEO. HENWICK, Prrenivent AND Manaar i
.L .BROWN , Vicc PRcsioEnT andD Scceerany »

ll’ DIROWN", VICk PRERIDENT AND TECHETARY
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LENARD, MINERVA AND CHENEY STREETS
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TAFT, CAL.
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MANUFACTURERS OF
RIVETED STEEL WELL AND WATER PIPE,
OIL AND WATER TANKS
ALL KINDS OF SHEET IRON WORK

Los ANGELES,(CAL. June 26

INCORPORATED

MANUFACTURERS OF
RIVETED STEEL WELL AND WATER PIPE,
OIL AND WATER TANKS
ALL KINDS OF SHEET IRON WORK

BHANCH
TAFT, CAL.

Los ANGELES,CAL. August
X 9:1'8. Eleven
l1 91 5.
CUYAMACA WATER CO.
PE Ny, *E
C Wat C an '
FRTT gt SR DO NOT REMOVE
San Deigo, Calif., ANY LETTER Cuyamaca Water Company
FROM THIS FILE. Box 1412
San Deigo, Calif.,

- Gentlemen:

Thanks for your order for 700
of 6", No. 14 gauge, double riveted and
double dipped steel water pipe, and we will
do our best to ship thls not. later than Mon-

day.

Youdid not state in your letter
the destination of thnis pipe, and unless we
near from you to the contrary we will ship
to the Cuyamaca vYater Company at San Deigo.

Again thanxing you for this order,
and hoping that we snall have the plezsure of
receiving you specitfications on any turther

Gentl emen:

We begz leave to draw your atiten-
tion to your account amounting $199.79, and
we would appreciate a check for this amount.

Business conditions are the pres-
ent time necessitate bills being paid prompt-
ly, and your attention to this maiter will
be greatly appreciated.

Thanking you for a remittance, wec

are °
WOTrK you may nhave, we beg to remain S
ol Yours truly
Yours truly N : .
e e LOS ANGFLES MANUFACTURING COMPANY
LOS ANGELES MANUFACTURING COMPANY ' 1 ? W
L Preaident.

President.

C" R : . ! : eI ?_‘:-'
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CUYAMACA WATER CJ,
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Avze 20, 1915
Bept . 15, 1215,

L.os Anceles Namufacturing Co.,
Te O Zox 272 Arcage Station, -
Los Anzclas, Californiae S Los Angeles lif;;. Co.,

Lenard, linerva and Chmey Sts, ,
Los Am-elnq, Calif,

Tear Sirs?

Answerin; youw letter of Auzust 1lith, 1915, | | Dear Sirs:
remarding your bill for $199.79, VLeinz for pipe furnished Ve beg to hand you herewith our cheok No. 7476 on f-he
this Commary, beg to say that the reason why your bill hag First N.tional Bank or Sm Diego, for $99.79, he:i.ng rart payment
not been paid before this is that w have been wait.in-': on on our bill of Jure 29, 1915. |
the Citr of San Diego for water furnished to them, ve, e expect to be able to send you the balance in a very short
howeve - expect to get some money from them after the first time, and thank rou for being a little lenient 7ith us,
o” the month amd your bill will be one of the first to be Kindly send us receipt on account for this amount, and ohlize,
naid.

We desire to thank you for waiting on us, am you Yours very truly,

may reat assured of receiving our check the sarly part of

Sentember, 1515, a2s soon as the City pays use CUYAMACA TAT™R COITANY,

Yours very truly, .

Renrotury. S in:
CUVANACA WATER COITPANY

By
L3l7:B Secretary

CUYAMACA WATER G o]

!
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MAIN OFFICE AND WOHR G
LENARD, MINERVA AND CHENEY STREETS
P.O.BOX 272 ARCADE STATION

GEO. RENWICK, PRESIDENT AND MANAGER
P‘ BROWN, ViCe PRESIDENT aAnD SccRCTamy
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INCORPORATED
ol Nl T e L
MANUFACTURERS OF .
BRANCH RIVETED STEEL WELL AND WATER PIPE, i -— 2
TAFT, CAL. OIL AND WATER TANKS CUYAMACA WATER CO.

ALL KINDS OF SHEET IRON WORK

FILE No. |OMF

Los ANGELES, CAL. October

Fifteen {DO NOT ""-fMCJV'“"

1915. ANY LETTER

Cuyamaca Water Company
Box 14 12
San Deigo, Calif.,

Gentlemen:

Your account, amounting to $102 37, still
remains unpaid, although the gooda were aupplied to
you several montha ago.

Owing to present business conditions we
tind that it is not consistent with good business' to
carry accounts for this length ot time, and your check
in full for the amount would be appreciated.

Trusting that we shall be favored with a
remittance by return mail, we are

Yours truly

LOS ANGELES MANUFACTURING COMPANY

President.

R e r st - o - - ——— P W4 | ——  —— Bl T
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Oct. 21, 191,

Los Anceles: Mfge Co.,
Teonard, Minerva and Cheney Sts.,
T.os8 Anceles, Calif,

Gen £ ommen:

Encl osed please find owr check No, 7571, on the
irst National Bank of 8an Dieso for £102,37, being in settle-
ment of your bill of June 29, 1215, tor 701 feet of 6® wnter

pipe; also interest on deferred rarments.
Kindly receipt the enclosed vouchers =nd return

sam? at rour convenience, and oblige,
Yours very *ruly,

CTIAIIACA ATER COIDPANTY,

SecreLary .

-8

CUYAMAC«\JJTTFtl
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MAIN OFFICE AND WOHK G
LENARD, MINERVA AND CHENEY STREETS
PO BOX 272 ARCADE STATION

GED . RENWICK , PRCLSIDENT AND MANAGER
H L BROWN, Vicec PRESIDENT anD SccrLTaRy

INCORPORATED

Los AvGELES MANURACITRING, GO,

- \-' - -—

MANUFACTURERS OF
RIVETED STEEL WELL AND WATER PIPE,
OIL AND WATER TANKS
ALL KINDS OF SHEET IRON WORK

BRANCH
TAFT, CAL.

Los ANGELES.CAL. January 8, 1920
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Mr. W. H. Judy,
City Yanager of Operations,
San Piego, Cal.

Dear Sir:

Ve manufacture Riveted Steel Water Pipe in all
gauges and sizes and we would be very pleased to hear from
you as soon as you are ready for quotations on proposed
pipe line between la Jolla and Del Mar.

Yours truly,
7.0S ANGELF®S MANUFACTURING CO.

—_—
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Los) ANGE

BRANCH
TAFT, CAL.
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MAIN OFFICE AND WORNVS
LENARD, MINERVA AND CHENEY STREETS
PO DOX 272 ARCADE STATION
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INCORPORATED
X —_— /

MazuracnuRING. Co.,

= -
MANUFACTURLERS OF

RIVETED STEEL WELL AND WATER PIPE,
OIL AND WATER TANKS
ALL KINDS OF SHEET IRON WORK

Los ANGELES,CaL. January 23, 1920

Mr. Thomas H. King, Eng.,
924 Eighth St.,
Sen Diego, Cal.

Dear Sir:

We regret that we have delayed you in
mailing the following figures, but the delay has
been caused by the fact that we have been able to
get only very uncertain fromises from the mills
for the delivery of steel.

The following prices are subject to
acceptance within thirty days, as the chances: are
that steel will be higher by that time.

16" 50' Head #16 15900 81.46
100" ® #14 225 1.72
150t #14 1004 1.72
200" #12 1640 2.26

18" 50 v #14 1054 1.94
100t * #14 2900 1.94
150* " #12 7900 2.584

16" 250 ¢ #10 801" 2.85
300t " #8 1614 3.81
350" #3/16 2710 4,15
400" #6 2206 4,55

Pump lL.ine

18" 50 ¢ #14 1005 1.94
100t » #14 96! 1.94
150 " #12 84 2.58+%
200 #10 84" 3.2
250" * #8 84 4,14
300t " #3/16 102" 4.55%

18% 50t ® #14 1425" 2.15
100 " #14 6086 2.15) with
150 #12 2555 2.75) lugs and
200 " #10 8785 3.41) bolts

The above prices are for goods delivered
at Del Mar and laid. You to furnieh ditching and



Thomas H. King

backfilling.

The best delivery we can promise would
be to begin delivery within thirty days after
receipt of metal from the mills.

Thanking you very much for the inquiry,
wve remain,

ours truly,
z2 ; . 76
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Ed Fletcher Papers
1870-1955
MSS.81
Box: 16 Folder: 25

General Correspondence - Los
Angeles Manufacturing Company
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